
C 

(_ 

ANNEX B - Response Pro-forma 

Name:EAMONNLOUGHREY 

Address: 15 Cleaver Park, Belfast, BT9 5HX 

Original Representation Reference Number: MUDPS/97 (for administrative use 

only) 

Please tick the applicable box below. 

a) I confirm that I wish for my original representation to be considered as my
representation.

b) I confirm that I wish to amend or add to my orig

r

al representatio

l 

c) I confirm that I wish for my original representation to be withdrawn and that I no
longer wish to make a representation.

Signatur 

Date: ........ ..... ........................................ .. 

If you require assistance when completing the above, please contact 
developmentplan@midulstercouncil.org 

Please ensure you return this completed Pro forma (along with any additional 

documents if you have ticked [b)] above) to Development Plan Team, Planning 

Department, Mid Ulster District Council, 50 Ballyronan Road, Magherafelt, BT45 

GEN, by 5pm on 21st May 2020. 
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Michael McGibbon 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Eamonn Loughrey < > 

18 April 2019 16:52 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

Re: Mid Ulster Development Plan Draft Plan Strategy 

Final McAleer & Rushe Submisison.pdf 

MID ULSTER DEVELOPMENT PLAN - REPRESENTATION ON DRAFT PLAN STRATEGY 

On behalf of my client McAleer & Rushe please find enclosed a representations to the Mid Ulster Council 
Draft Plan Strategy in respect of the Primary Retail Core in Cookstown. 

Please acknowledge receipt 

Regards 

Eamonn Loughrey 
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